

5
6 **SENATE BILL No. 374**

7
8 By Legislative Budget Committee

9
10 12-14

11
12 AN ACT authorizing the fixing and collecting of certain fees by state
13 agencies and providing for the disposition thereof.

14
15 *Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Kansas:*

16 ~~Section 1. (a) The judicial council may fix, charge and collect fees~~
17 ~~for sale and distribution of legal publications in order to recover direct~~
18 ~~and indirect costs incurred for preparation, publication and distribution~~
19 ~~of legal publications. The fees shall be fixed in order to recover all or part~~
20 ~~of such costs.~~

21 ~~—(b) The judicial council shall remit all moneys received by or for the~~
22 ~~judicial council from fees collected under this section to the state trea-~~
23 ~~surer in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215, and amend-~~
24 ~~ments thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance, the state treasurer~~
25 ~~shall deposit the entire amount in the state treasury to the credit of the~~
26 ~~publications fee fund of the judicial council.~~

27 ~~—Sec. 2. Section 1.~~ (a) The executive director of the Kansas human
28 rights commission may fix, charge and collect fees for the commission's
29 education and training programs for the general public. The fees shall be
30 fixed in order to recover all or part of the operating expenses incurred
31 for the education and training programs, including official hospitality.

32 (b) The executive director of the Kansas human rights commission
33 shall remit all moneys received by or for the executive director from fees
34 collected under this section to the state treasurer in accordance with the
35 provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215, and amendments thereto. Upon receipt of
36 each such remittance, the state treasurer shall deposit the entire amount
37 in the state treasury to the credit of the education and training fund of
38 the Kansas human rights commission.

39 ~~Sec. 3. 2.~~ (a) The executive director of the Kansas human rights com-
40 mission may fix, charge and collect fees for the commission's annual ban-
41 quet. The fees shall be fixed in order to recover all or part of the operating
42 expenses incurred for such banquet, including official hospitality.

43 (b) The executive director of the Kansas human rights commission

1 shall remit all moneys received by or for the executive director from fees
2 collected under this section to the state treasurer in accordance with the
3 provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215, and amendments thereto. Upon receipt of
4 each such remittance, the state treasurer shall deposit the entire amount
5 in the state treasury to the credit of the annual banquet fund of the Kansas
6 human rights commission.

7 ~~Sec. 4.3.~~ (a) The state board of indigents' defense services may fix,
8 charge and collect fees for inservice workshops and conferences. The fees
9 shall be fixed in order to recover all or part of the operating expenses
10 incurred for inservice workshops and conferences.

11 (b) The state board of indigents' defense services shall remit all mon-
12 eys received by or for the board from fees collected under this section to
13 the state treasurer in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215,
14 and amendments thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance, the state
15 treasurer shall deposit the entire amount in the state treasury to the credit
16 of the inservice education workshop fee fund of the state board of indi-
17 gents' defense services.

18 ~~Sec. 5.4.~~ (a) The executive officer of the state board of regents may
19 fix, charge and collect fees for the processing of applications for student
20 financial assistance under programs administered by the state board of
21 regents. The fees shall be fixed in order to recover all or part of the direct
22 and indirect operating expenses incurred for administering such
23 programs.

24 (b) The executive officer of the state board of regents shall remit all
25 moneys received by or for the executive officer from fees collected under
26 this section to the state treasurer in accordance with the provisions of
27 K.S.A. 75-4215, and amendments thereto. Upon receipt of each such
28 remittance, the state treasurer shall deposit the entire amount in the state
29 treasury to the credit of the financial aid services fee fund of the state
30 board of regents.

31 ~~Sec. 6.5.~~ (a) The state corporation commission may fix, charge and
32 collect fees for operating expenditures incurred for inservice workshops
33 and conferences conducted by the state corporation commission for staff
34 and members of the state corporation commission. The fees shall be fixed
35 in order to recover all or part of the operating expenditures incurred for
36 conducting such inservice workshops and conferences, including official
37 hospitality.

38 (b) The state corporation commission shall remit all moneys received
39 by or for the commission from fees collected under this section to the
40 state treasurer in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215, and
41 amendments thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance, the state
42 treasurer shall deposit the entire amount in the state treasury to the credit
43 of the inservice education workshop fee fund of the state corporation

1 commission.

2 Sec. ~~7~~ **6.** (a) The director of personnel services of the department
3 of administration may fix, charge and collect fees ~~for human resources~~
4 ~~programs~~. The fees shall be fixed in order to recover all or part of the
5 operating expenses incurred ~~in providing such programs~~, including official
6 hospitality.

7 (b) The director of personnel services shall remit all moneys received
8 by or for the director from fees collected under this section, **including**
9 **fees received under the open records act for providing access to or**
10 **furnishing copies of public records**, to the state treasurer in accordance
11 with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215, and amendments thereto. Upon
12 receipt of each such remittance, the state treasurer shall deposit the entire
13 amount in the state treasury to the credit of the general fees fund of the
14 department of administration.

15 Sec. ~~8~~ **7.** (a) The director of the budget may fix, charge and collect
16 fees for training programs. The fees for such training programs shall be
17 fixed in order to recover all or part of the operating expenses incurred
18 for such training programs, including official hospitality.

19 (b) The director of the budget shall remit all moneys received by or
20 for the director from fees collected under this section, **and all fees re-**
21 **ceived by the division of the budget under the open records act for**
22 **providing access to or furnishing copies of public records**, to the
23 state treasurer in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215, and
24 amendments thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance, the state
25 treasurer shall deposit the entire amount in the state treasury to the credit
26 of the budget fees fund of the department of administration.

27 Sec. ~~9~~ **8.** (a) The director of purchases of the department of admin-
28 istration may fix, charge and collect fees to reproduce and disseminate
29 purchasing information, administer voucher applications, administer state
30 contracts and conduct training seminars, including official hospitality. The
31 fees shall be fixed in order to recover all or part of such operating
32 expenses.

33 (b) The director of purchases shall remit all moneys received by or
34 for the director from fees collected under this section to the state trea-
35 surer in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215, and amend-
36 ments thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance, the state treasurer
37 shall deposit the entire amount in the state treasury to the credit of the
38 purchasing fees fund of the department of administration.

39 Sec. ~~10~~ **9.** (a) The director of architectural services of the depart-
40 ment of administration is hereby authorized to fix, charge and collect fees
41 for reproduction and distribution of architectural information. The fees
42 shall be fixed in order to recover all or part of the operating expenses
43 incurred for reproducing and distributing architectural information.

1 (b) The director of architectural services shall remit all moneys re-
2 ceived by or for the director from fees collected under this section to the
3 state treasurer in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215, and
4 amendments thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance, the state
5 treasurer shall deposit the entire amount in the state treasury to the credit
6 of the architectural services fee fund of the department of administration.

7 ~~Sec. 10.~~ **10.** (a) The secretary of administration may fix, charge and
8 collect fees for the provision of central computer system development
9 services, which shall be in addition to data processing services provided
10 under K.S.A. 75-4704, and amendments thereto, to other state agencies.
11 The fees shall be fixed in accordance with the procedures and guidelines
12 prescribed by K.S.A. 75-4703, and amendments thereto, in order to re-
13 cover all or part of the operating expenses incurred in providing such
14 services.

15 (b) The secretary of administration shall remit all moneys received
16 by or for the secretary from fees collected under this section to the state
17 treasurer in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215, and
18 amendments thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance, the state
19 treasurer shall deposit the entire amount in the state treasury to the credit
20 of the computer services recovery fund of the department of
21 administration.

22 ~~Sec. 11.~~ **11.** (a) The secretary of administration may fix, charge and
23 collect fees for use of the rooms and other facilities of the Hiram Price
24 Dillon House in accordance with policies adopted by the legislative co-
25 ordinating council under K.S.A. 75-3682, and amendments thereto, for
26 approving the use of such property. The fees for approved use of such
27 property shall be reasonable and directly related to the costs of such use
28 and shall be fixed in order to recover all or part of the operating expenses
29 incurred for such use.

30 (b) The secretary of administration shall remit all moneys received
31 by or for the secretary from fees collected under this section to the state
32 treasurer in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215, and
33 amendments thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance, the state
34 treasurer shall deposit the entire amount in the state treasury to the credit
35 of the state buildings operating fund of the department of administration.

36 ~~Sec. 12.~~ **12.** (a) The secretary of administration may fix, charge and
37 collect a real estate property leasing services fees at a reasonable rate per
38 square foot of space leased by state agencies as approved by the secretary
39 of administration under K.S.A. 75-3739, and amendments thereto, to re-
40 cover the costs incurred by the department of administration in providing
41 services to state agencies relating to leases of real property. Each state
42 agency that is party to a lease of real property that is approved by the
43 secretary of administration under K.S.A. 75-3739, and amendments

1 thereto, shall remit to the secretary of administration the real estate prop-
2 erty leasing services fee upon receipt of the billing therefor.

3 (b) The secretary of administration shall remit all moneys received
4 by or for the secretary from fees collected under this section to the state
5 treasurer in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215, and
6 amendments thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance, the state
7 treasurer shall deposit the entire amount in the state treasury to the credit
8 of the state buildings operating fund of the department of administration.

9 ~~Sec. 14. 13.~~ (a) The secretary of administration may fix, charge and
10 collect fees for services or sales provided by the department of adminis-
11 tration which are not specifically authorized by any other statute.

12 (b) The secretary of administration shall remit all moneys received
13 by or for the secretary from fees collected under this section to the state
14 treasurer in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215, and
15 amendments thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance, the state
16 treasurer shall deposit the entire amount in the state treasury to the credit
17 of the accounting services recovery fund of the department of
18 administration.

19 ~~Sec. 15. 14.~~ (a) The director of architectural services of the depart-
20 ment of administration may fix, charge and collect fees for services pro-
21 vided to other state agencies not directly related to the construction of a
22 capital improvement project. The director of architectural services is
23 hereby authorized to fix, charge and collect (1) a fee equal to 1% of the
24 estimated cost of each capital improvement project for a state agency
25 which is not financed, in whole or in part, by gifts, bequests or donations
26 made by one or more private individuals or other private entities and for
27 which the division provides architectural, engineering or management
28 services or, in the case of any capital improvement project for a state
29 agency which is partially financed by gifts, bequests or donations made
30 by one or more private individuals or other private entities, a fee equal
31 to 1% of the proportional amount of the estimated cost of such capital
32 improvement project which is not financed by gifts, bequests or donations
33 made by one or more private individuals or other private entities and for
34 which the division provides architectural, engineering or management
35 services, and (2) an additional fee equal to ~~6%~~ [8%] of the construction
36 cost of each capital improvement project for which the division provides
37 in-house architectural and engineering design services. Such services shall
38 be subject to the limitations of K.S.A. 75-1253, and amendments thereto.

39 (b) The director of architectural services shall remit all moneys re-
40 ceived by or for the director from fees collected under this section to the
41 state treasurer in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215, and
42 amendments thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance, the state
43 treasurer shall deposit the entire amount in the state treasury to the credit

1 of the architectural services recovery fund of the department of
2 administration.

3 ~~Sec. 16.~~ **15.** (a) The secretary of administration is hereby authorized
4 to fix, charge and collect fees for central aircraft services to other state
5 agencies. Such fees shall be fixed in order to recover all or part of the
6 operating expenses incurred in providing such services.

7 (b) The secretary of administration shall remit all moneys received
8 by or for the secretary from fees collected under this section to the state
9 treasurer in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215, and
10 amendments thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance, the state
11 treasurer shall deposit the entire amount in the state treasury to the credit
12 of the central aircraft fund of the department of administration.

13 ~~Sec. 17.~~ **16.** (a) The director of accounts and reports of the depart-
14 ment of administration may fix, charge and collect fees for general ledger,
15 payroll reporting, utilities billing, data processing and accounting services
16 to municipalities and to provide training programs conducted for munic-
17 ipal government personnel. The fees shall be fixed to recover all or part
18 of the operating expenditures incurred in providing such services and
19 programs, including official hospitality.

20 (b) The director of accounts and reports shall remit all moneys re-
21 ceived by or for the director from fees collected under this section to the
22 state treasurer in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215, and
23 amendments thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance, the state
24 treasurer shall deposit the entire amount in the state treasury to the credit
25 of the municipal accounting and training services recovery fund of the
26 department of administration.

27 ~~Sec. 18.~~ **17.** (a) The director of personnel services of the department
28 of administration is hereby authorized to fix, charge and collect fees for
29 training programs of the division of personnel services. The fees shall be
30 fixed in order to recover all or part of the operating expenses incurred
31 for such training programs, including official hospitality.

32 (b) The director of personnel services shall remit all moneys received
33 by or for the director from fees collected under this section to the state
34 treasurer in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215, and
35 amendments thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance, the state
36 treasurer shall deposit the entire amount in the state treasury to the credit
37 of the statewide training enterprise fund of the department of
38 administration.

39 ~~Sec. 19.~~ **18.** (a) The secretary of revenue may fix, charge and collect
40 fees for conferences, training seminars, workshops and examinations
41 sponsored or cosponsored by the department of revenue. The fees shall
42 be fixed in order to recover all or part of the operating expenditures
43 incurred for such conferences, training seminars, workshops and exami-

1 nations or for qualifying applicants for such conferences, training semi-
2 nars, workshops and examinations, including official hospitality.

3 (b) The secretary of revenue shall remit all moneys received by or
4 for the secretary from fees collected under this section to the state trea-
5 surer in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215, and amend-
6 ments thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance, the state treasurer
7 shall deposit the entire amount in the state treasury to the credit of the
8 special training fund of the department of revenue.

9 ~~Sec. 20.~~ **19.** (a) The secretary of commerce and housing is hereby
10 authorized to fix, charge and collect fees for (1) the services provided
11 under the low-income housing tax credit program; private activity bond
12 program, mortgage certificates/mortgage revenue bond program and un-
13 der other programs of the department of commerce and housing provid-
14 ing similar services and for which fees are not specifically prescribed by
15 statute, (2) the provision and administration of conferences held for the
16 purposes of programs and activities of the department of commerce and
17 housing and for which fees are not specifically prescribed by statute, (3)
18 sale of *Kansas!* magazine and other publications of the department of
19 commerce and housing and for sale of educational and other promotional
20 items and for which fees are not specifically prescribed by statute, and
21 (4) promotional and other advertising and related economic development
22 programs and activities and services provided under economic develop-
23 ment programs and activities of the department of commerce and hous-
24 ing, including those provided at tourist information centers. The fees shall
25 be fixed in order to recover all or part of the operating expenses incurred
26 in providing such services, conferences, publications and items, advertis-
27 ing and other economic development activities and services provided un-
28 der economic development programs and activities of the department of
29 commerce and housing for which fees are not specifically prescribed by
30 statute.

31 (b) The secretary of commerce and housing shall remit all moneys
32 received by or for the secretary from fees collected under this section to
33 the state treasurer in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215,
34 and amendments thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance, the state
35 treasurer shall credit amounts to one or more special revenue funds of
36 the department of commerce and housing as specified by the secretary
37 of commerce and housing.

38 ~~Sec. 21.~~ **20.** (a) The secretary of health and environment may fix,
39 charge and collect fees in order to recover costs for acquisition and dis-
40 tribution of health and environment program literature and films and for
41 participation in or conducting training seminars for training employees of
42 the department of health and environment, for training recipients of state
43 aid from the department of health and environment and for training rep-

1 representatives of industries affected by rules and regulations of the depart-
2 ment of health and environment. The fees shall be fixed in order to re-
3 cover all or part of the costs incurred for such acquisition and distribution
4 of literature and films and for the operation of such seminars.

5 (b) The secretary of health and environment shall remit all moneys
6 received by or for the secretary from fees collected under this section to
7 the state treasurer in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215,
8 and amendments thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance, the state
9 treasurer shall deposit the entire amount in the state treasury to the credit
10 of the health and environment training fee fund of the department of
11 health and environment.

12 ~~Sec. 22.~~ **21.** (a) The secretary of aging may fix, charge and collect
13 fees for conference and workshop attendance for conferences and work-
14 shops sponsored by the department on aging and fees for copies of
15 publications. The fees shall be fixed to recover all or part of the costs of
16 such conferences and workshops, including official hospitality and to
17 cover all or part of the costs of such publications.

18 (b) The secretary of aging shall remit all moneys received by or for
19 the secretary from fees collected under this section to the state treasurer
20 in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215, and amendments
21 thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance, the state treasurer shall
22 deposit the entire amount in the state treasury to the credit of the con-
23 ferences and workshops attendance and publications fees fund of the
24 department on aging.

25 ~~Sec. 23.~~ **22.** (a) The superintendent of Osawatomie state hospital
26 may fix, charge and collect fees for training activities at Osawatomie state
27 hospital. The fees shall be fixed in order to recover all or part of the
28 expenses of such training activities for Osawatomie state hospital.

29 (b) The superintendent of Osawatomie state hospital shall remit all
30 moneys received by or for the superintendent from fees collected under
31 this section to the state treasurer in accordance with the provisions of
32 K.S.A. 75-4215, and amendments thereto. Upon receipt of each such
33 remittance, the state treasurer shall deposit the entire amount in the state
34 treasury to the credit of the Osawatomie state hospital—training fee re-
35 volving fund of the department of social and rehabilitation services.

36 ~~Sec. 24.~~ **23.** (a) The state board of education may fix, charge and
37 collect fees for educational interpreter performance assessments and
38 other services provided under the interpreter performance assessment
39 program.

40 (b) The state board of education shall remit all moneys received by
41 or for the board from fees collected under this section to the state trea-
42 surer in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215, and amend-
43 ments thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance, the state treasurer

1 shall deposit the entire amount in the state treasury to the credit of the
2 educational interpreter performance assessment fee fund of the depart-
3 ment of education.

4 ~~Sec. 25.~~ **24.** (a) The state board of education may fix, charge and
5 collect fees for inservice workshops and conferences. The fees shall be
6 fixed in order to recover all or part of such operating expenditures in-
7 curred for inservice workshops and conferences.

8 (b) The state board of education shall remit all moneys received by
9 or for the board from fees collected under this section to the state trea-
10 surer in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215, and amend-
11 ments thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance, the state treasurer
12 shall deposit the entire amount in the state treasury to the credit of the
13 inservice education workshop fee fund of the department of education.

14 ~~Sec. 26.~~ **25.** (a) The state board of education may fix, charge and
15 collect fees for the operation and use of the interactive video conference
16 facility of the department of education.

17 (b) The state board of education shall remit all moneys received by
18 or for the board from fees collected under this section to the state trea-
19 surer in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215, and amend-
20 ments thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance, the state treasurer
21 shall deposit the entire amount in the state treasury to the credit of the
22 interactive video fee fund of the department of education.

23 ~~Sec. 27.~~ **26.** (a) The state historical society may fix, charge and collect
24 fees for the sale of archeological services by contract. The fees shall be
25 fixed in order to recover all or part of the operating expenses incurred in
26 providing archeological services by contract.

27 (b) The state historical society shall remit all moneys received by or
28 for the society from fees collected under this section to the state treasurer
29 in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215, and amendments
30 thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance, the state treasurer shall
31 deposit the entire amount in the state treasury to the credit of the arche-
32 ology fee fund of the state historical society.

33 ~~Sec. 28.~~ **27.** (a) The state historical society may fix, charge and collect
34 fees for the sale of microfilming services. The fees shall be fixed in order
35 to recover all or part of the operating expenses incurred in providing
36 microfilming services.

37 (b) The state historical society shall remit all moneys received by or
38 for the society from fees collected under this section to the state treasurer
39 in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215, and amendments
40 thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance, the state treasurer shall
41 deposit the entire amount in the state treasury to the credit of the mi-
42 crofilm fees fund of the state historical society.

43 ~~Sec. 29.~~ (a) The university of Kansas, subject to approval by the state

1 board of regents under K.S.A. 76-719 and amendments thereto, may fix,
2 charge and collect a fee of not more than \$100 per student credit hour
3 on courses offered by the school of law for students entering the univer-
4 sity of Kansas law school after April 1, 1997, and not more than \$40 per
5 student credit hour for all other students of the university of Kansas
6 school of law.

7 ~~—(b) The university of Kansas shall remit all moneys received by or for~~
8 ~~the university from fees collected under this section to the state treasurer~~
9 ~~in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215, and amendments~~
10 ~~thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance, the state treasurer shall~~
11 ~~deposit the entire amount in the state treasury to the credit of the school~~
12 ~~of law credit hour fee account of the general fees fund of the university~~
13 ~~of Kansas.~~

14 ~~—Sec. 30. (a) The university of Kansas, subject to approval of the state~~
15 ~~board of regents under K.S.A. 76-719 and amendments thereto, may fix,~~
16 ~~charge and collect a fee of not more than \$85 per student credit hour on~~
17 ~~courses offered by the school of pharmacy of the university of Kansas.~~

18 ~~—(b) The university of Kansas shall remit all moneys received by or for~~
19 ~~the university from fees collected under this section to the state treasurer~~
20 ~~in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215, and amendments~~
21 ~~thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance, the state treasurer shall~~
22 ~~deposit the entire amount in the state treasury to the credit of the school~~
23 ~~of pharmacy credit hour fee account of the general fees fund of the uni-~~
24 ~~versity of Kansas.~~

25 ~~—Sec. 31. (a) The university of Kansas, subject to approval of the state~~
26 ~~board of regents under K.S.A. 76-719 and amendments thereto, may fix,~~
27 ~~charge and collect a fee of not more than \$55 per student credit hour on~~
28 ~~master's level courses offered by the school of business of the university~~
29 ~~of Kansas at the Lawrence campus.~~

30 ~~—(b) The university of Kansas shall remit all moneys received by or for~~
31 ~~the university from fees collected under this section to the state treasurer~~
32 ~~in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215, and amendments~~
33 ~~thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance, the state treasurer shall~~
34 ~~deposit the entire amount in the state treasury to the credit of the school~~
35 ~~of business credit hour fee account of the general fees fund of the uni-~~
36 ~~versity of Kansas.~~

37 ~~—Sec. 32. (a) The executive director of the state board of regents may~~
38 ~~fix, charge and collect fees for the processing of applications for student~~
39 ~~financial assistance under programs administered by the state board of~~
40 ~~regents. The fees shall be fixed in order to recover all or part of the direct~~
41 ~~and indirect operating expenses incurred for administering such~~
42 ~~programs.~~

43 ~~—(b) The executive director of the state board of regents shall remit~~

1 ~~all moneys received by or for the executive director from fees collected~~
2 ~~under this section to the state treasurer in accordance with the provisions~~
3 ~~of K.S.A. 75-4215, and amendments thereto. Upon receipt of each such~~
4 ~~remittance, the state treasurer shall deposit the entire amount in the state~~
5 ~~treasury to the credit of the financial aid services fee fund of the state~~
6 ~~board of regents.~~

7 ~~Sec. 28.~~ **28.** (a) The superintendent of the Kansas highway patrol
8 may fix, charge and collect fees for recovery of costs associated with use
9 of the highway patrol training center by other state or local government
10 agencies. The fees shall be fixed in order to recover all or part of the
11 expenses incurred in providing for the use of the highway patrol training
12 center by other state or local government agencies.

13 (b) The superintendent of the Kansas highway patrol shall remit all
14 moneys received by or for the superintendent from fees collected under
15 this section to the state treasurer in accordance with the provisions of
16 K.S.A. 75-4215, and amendments thereto. Upon receipt of each such
17 remittance, the state treasurer shall deposit the entire amount in the state
18 treasury to the credit of the highway patrol training center clearing fund
19 of the Kansas highway patrol.

20 ~~Sec. 29.~~ **29.** (a) The superintendent of the Kansas highway patrol
21 may fix, charge and collect fees for motor vehicle ~~fees~~ **fuel** sold to other
22 state agencies. The fees shall be fixed in order to recover all or part of
23 the expenses incurred in providing motor vehicle fuel to other state
24 agencies.

25 (b) The superintendent of the Kansas highway patrol shall remit all
26 moneys received by or for the superintendent from fees collected under
27 this section to the state treasurer in accordance with the provisions of
28 K.S.A. 75-4215, and amendments thereto. Upon receipt of each such
29 remittance, the state treasurer shall deposit the entire amount in the state
30 treasury to the credit of the interagency motor vehicle fuel sales fund of
31 the Kansas highway patrol.

32 ~~Sec. 30.~~ **30.** (a) The director of the Kansas bureau of investigation
33 may fix, charge and collect fees for laboratory tests conducted for non-
34 criminal justice entities, including governmental agencies and private or-
35 ganizations. The fees shall be fixed in order to recover all or part of the
36 direct and indirect operating expenses incurred for conducting laboratory
37 tests for such noncriminal justice entities.

38 (b) The director of the Kansas bureau of investigation shall remit all
39 moneys received by or for the director from fees collected under this
40 section to the state treasurer in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A.
41 75-4215, and amendments thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance,
42 the state treasurer shall deposit the entire amount in the state treasury
43 to the credit of the forensic laboratory and materials fee fund of the

1 **attorney general**—Kansas bureau of investigation.

2 Sec. ~~36~~. **31.** (a) The director of the Kansas bureau of investigation
3 may fix, charge and collect fees in order to recover all or part of the direct
4 or indirect operating expenses incurred, except as otherwise hereinafter
5 provided, for the following: (1) Education and training services made
6 available to local law enforcement personnel in classes conducted for
7 special agents and other personnel of the Kansas bureau of investigation;
8 (2) investigations and related activities conducted for the Kansas lottery
9 or the Kansas racing and gaming commission, except that the fees fixed
10 for these activities shall be fixed in order to recover all of the direct and
11 indirect expenses incurred for such investigations and related activities;
12 (3) DNA forensic laboratory tests and related activities; (4) sale and dis-
13 tribution of crime prevention materials.

14 (b) The director of the Kansas bureau of investigation shall remit all
15 moneys received by or for the director from fees collected under this
16 section to the state treasurer in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A.
17 75-4215, and amendments thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance,
18 the state treasurer shall deposit the entire amount in the state treasury
19 to the credit of the KBI general fees fund of the **attorney general**—
20 Kansas bureau of investigation.

21 Sec. ~~37~~. **32.** (a) The director of the Kansas bureau of investigation
22 may fix, charge and collect fees in order to recover all or part of the direct
23 and indirect operating expenses for criminal history record checks con-
24 ducted for noncriminal justice entities including government agencies and
25 private organizations.

26 (b) The director of the Kansas bureau of investigation shall remit all
27 moneys received by or for the director from fees collected under this
28 section to the state treasurer in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A.
29 75-4215, and amendments thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance,
30 the state treasurer shall deposit the entire amount in the state treasury
31 to the credit of the record check fee fund of the **attorney general** —
32 Kansas bureau of investigation.

33 Sec. ~~38~~. **33.** (a) The emergency medical services board may fix,
34 charge and collect fees in order to recover costs incurred for distributing
35 educational videos, replacing lost educational materials and mailing labels
36 of those licensed by the board. The fees shall be fixed in order to recover
37 all or part of such costs.

38 (b) The emergency medical services board shall remit all moneys re-
39 ceived by or for the board from fees collected under this section to the
40 state treasurer in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215, and
41 amendments thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance, the state
42 treasurer shall deposit the entire amount in the state treasury to the credit
43 of the emergency medical services operating fund of the emergency med-

1 ical services board.

2 Sec. ~~39~~ **34**. (a) The secretary of agriculture may fix, charge and col-
3 lect fees for water data provided at the request of non-state government
4 agencies and the general public. The fees shall be fixed in order to recover
5 all of the direct data processing expenses incurred in preparation of re-
6 quested water data.

7 (b) The secretary of agriculture shall remit all moneys received by or
8 for the secretary from fees collected under this section to the state treas-
9 urer in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215, and amend-
10 ments thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance, the state treasurer
11 shall deposit the entire amount in the state treasury to the credit of the
12 water rights information system fees fund of the Kansas department of
13 agriculture.

14 Sec. ~~40~~ **35**. (a) The director of the Kansas water office may fix,
15 charge and collect fees for training and informational programs provided
16 by the Kansas water office. The fees for such program shall be fixed in
17 order to recover all or part of the operating expenses incurred for such
18 programs, including official hospitality.

19 (b) The director of the Kansas water office shall remit all moneys
20 received by or for the director from fees collected under this section to
21 the state treasurer in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215,
22 and amendments thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance, the state
23 treasurer shall deposit the entire amount in the state treasury to the credit
24 of the general fees fund of the Kansas water office.

25 Sec. ~~41~~ **36**. (a) The secretary of wildlife and parks may fix, charge
26 and collect fees for the provision of aircraft services to other state agen-
27 cies. The fees shall be fixed to recover all or part of the operating ex-
28 penditures incurred in providing such services.

29 (b) The secretary of wildlife and parks shall remit all moneys received
30 by or for the secretary from fees collected under this section to the state
31 treasurer in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215, and
32 amendments thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance, the state
33 treasurer shall deposit the entire amount in the state treasury to the credit
34 of the central aircraft fund of the department of wildlife and parks.

35 Sec. ~~42~~ **37**. (a) The secretary of transportation may fix, charge and
36 collect fees for motor vehicle fuel sold to the Kansas highway patrol. The
37 fees shall be fixed in order to recover all or part of the expenses incurred
38 in providing motor vehicle fuel to the Kansas highway patrol.

39 (b) The secretary of transportation shall remit all moneys received by
40 or for the secretary from fees collected under this section to the state
41 treasurer in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215, and
42 amendments thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance, the state
43 treasurer shall deposit the entire amount in the state treasury to the credit

1 of the interagency motor vehicle fuel sales fund of the department of
2 transportation.

3 Sec. ~~43~~ **38.** (a) The secretary of transportation may fix, charge and
4 collect conference, training and workshop attendance and registration
5 fees for conferences, training seminars and workshops sponsored or cos-
6 sponsored by the department of transportation.

7 (b) The secretary of ~~revenue~~ **transportation** shall remit all moneys
8 received by or for the secretary from fees collected under this section to
9 the state treasurer in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215,
10 and amendments thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance, the state
11 treasurer shall deposit the entire amount in the state treasury to the credit
12 of the conference fees account of the state highway fund of the depart-
13 ment of transportation.

14 Sec. ~~44~~ **39.** (a) The division of post audit may fix, charge and collect
15 fees for copies of public records of the division, including distribution of
16 such copies. The fees shall be fixed to recover all or part of the expenses
17 incurred for reproducing and distributing such copies and shall be con-
18 sistent with policies and fees established in accordance with K.S.A. 46-
19 1207a and amendments thereto.

20 (b) The division of post audit shall remit all moneys received by or
21 for the division from fees collected under this section to the state trea-
22 surer in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215, and amend-
23 ments thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance, the state treasurer
24 shall deposit the entire amount in the state treasury to the credit of the
25 audit services fund of the division of post audit.

26 Sec. ~~45~~ **40.** (a) The governor may fix, charge and collect fees for
27 special programs or conferences sponsored by the governor. Fees for such
28 special programs or conferences shall be fixed in order to recover all or
29 part of the operating expenses incurred for such special programs or con-
30 ferences, including official hospitality.

31 (b) The governor shall remit all moneys received by or for the gov-
32 ernor from fees collected under this section and all fees received by the
33 governor's department under the open records act for providing access
34 to or furnishing copies of public records to the state treasurer in accord-
35 ance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215, and amendments thereto.
36 Upon receipt of each such remittance, the state treasurer shall deposit
37 the entire amount in the state treasury to the credit of the special pro-
38 grams fund of the governor's department.

39 Sec. ~~46~~ **41.** (a) The attorney general may fix, charge and collect fees
40 for conducting training seminars organized by the attorney general's com-
41 mittee on crime prevention. The fees shall be fixed in order to recover
42 all or part of the direct and indirect operating expenses incurred for con-
43 ducting such seminars, including official hospitality.

1 (b) The attorney general shall remit all moneys received by or for the
2 attorney general from fees collected under this section to the state trea-
3 surer in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215, and amend-
4 ments thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance, the state treasurer
5 shall deposit the entire amount in the state treasury to the credit of the
6 attorney general's committee on crime prevention fee fund of the attor-
7 ney general.

8 Sec. ~~47~~ **42**. This act shall take effect and be in force from and after
9 its publication in the statute book.

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43